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Cayce, SC 29033
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October 4, 2023

Mr. Greg Cassidy, Project Manager

State Voluntary Cleanup Program

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control
2600 Bull Street

Columbia, SC 29201

Re: Dominion Energy South Carolina, Inc.
Stakeholder-Developed Modified Removal Action
Congaree River Project
Columbia, South Carolina
SCDHEC File #52561, VCC #02-4295-RP

RE: Draft Certification of Completion — Area 2

Dear Mr. Cassidy:

As you are aware, Dominion Energy South Carolina, Inc. (DESC) is nearing completion of the removal of
the Tar-Like Material (TLM) and impacted sediment from Area 2 for the above referenced project. Entact
is currently pressure washing, excavating, and removing residual TLM and sediment. All work should be
completed in Area 2 by Thursday October 5, 2023.

Previously, DESC and the South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (SCDHEC)
agreed that SCDHEC would conduct a final inspection of Area 2, certify that all work included in the
Stakeholder-Developed Modified Removal Action Work Plan for Area 2 had been completed, and provide
concurrence with DESC that removal of the Area 2 cofferdam could commence. To that end, DESC is
requesting SCDHEC to provide a letter of certification and concurrence with the above after completion of
the final inspection.

We anticipate meeting on site with representatives from SCDHEC on Thursday, October 5" to perform
the final walk-through and inspection of Area 2. Should weather delays or other conditions impede the
completion of the work, we will advise you immediately and adjust the inspection date as appropriate.

If you have any questions regarding this information or would like to discuss further, please contact Paul
Biery at 803-217-5016.

Sincerely,

AN g f%’*a'f

Thomas N. Effinger
Director, Environmental

ccC: T. Effinger, D. Slade, P. Biery — DESC
L. Berresford - SCDHEC
R. Contrael — ACE, Inc.


https://dominionenergy.na2.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAArOGOIYriSdeSFzqwe9aFvGC5TQw-hDfQ

	Re: Dominion Energy South Carolina, Inc.



